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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Susanne Oehlschläger, DNB Representative 
Subject: Using the mark of omission when recording titles (RDA 6.2) 
 
 
 
 
 
DNB thanks ALA for this proposal.  
 
We agree with the proposal but we object to the proposed exception under 6.2.1.10 as we think 
that the mark of omission should be used regardless of where the text is omitted.  
 
The proposed example should be moved after the other 2 examples and modified accordingly: 
 
EXAMPLE 
Publication … of the Indiana University Research Center in Anthropology, Folklore, and Linguistics 
Source of information reads: Publication twenty-five of the Indiana University Research Center in Anthropology, Folklore, and 
Linguistics 
The annual report of Governor … 
Source of information reads: The annual report of Governor Rhodes. The name of the governor changes with each specific term 
of office 
… annual report 
Source of information reads: 2011 annual report 
 


